
From: Marcia Levin <Marcia.Levin@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 8:08 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Marcia Levin, CDPH, Third Party Travel Concluded 
 

My third party travel was completed.   

• Dates of travel:  11/5 (2 pm flight to Atlanta), 11/6 workshop full day and 11/7 
workshop ended at 2 pm 

• Third party coverage included 2 nights hotel (Embassy Suites at Centennial Park, Atlanta 
GA) 

o Continental breakfast 11/6 and 11/7 
o Buffet style lunch 11/6 and 11/7 
o Airfare via Southwest Airlines roundtrip to Atlanta 
o No gifts, no honoraria were provided 
o No  other costs were incurred 

The purpose of this meeting was to convene a group of health care providers within large 
integrated health systems, along with public health and other subject matter experts, to 
incorporate cancer prevention strategies into a hospital systems' mission, priotiry setting, 
quality standards and investment practices.  This was achieved through a series of 
presentations and workshops, with  interactive problem-solving group activities. 
 
Please let me know if you are in need of any further information.   
 
Marcia Levin, MPH 
Director of Public Health Operations-Immunization 
Chicago Department of Public Health 
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